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DOCUMENT NO. 04536-13

Shawna Senko

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 10:16 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Jennifer
Crawford; Keino Young; Tom Ballinger; Marshall Willis; Shawna Senko; Crystal Card

Subject: RE: Docket No. 130091-El - Petition of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to approve

establishment of a regulatory asset and associated three-year amortization schedule for
costs associated with PEF's previously approved thermal discharge compliance project.

Good morning Mary Ann, appreciate the update on this matter. Hong had advised me to be on the
lookout for a response as to what needed to be done. Per this email docket 130091-El will NOT be
reopened. A copy of your email will be placed in both dockets (130091-El and 130208-El) for the
record as to what staff advised.

Shawn/Crystal, please place a copy of the email below in the ADM correspondence file in both
dockets for the record.

Thanks Nonnye

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 9:49 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Jennifer Crawford; Keino Young; Tom Ballinger;
Marshall Willis

Subject: Docket No. 130091-EI - Petition of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to approve establishment of a regulatory asset
and associated three-year amortization schedule for costs associated with PEF's previously approved thermal discharge
compliance project.

Dear Ann:

On April 1, 2013, the Commission opened Docket No. 130091-El, to address a petition filed by Duke Energy. In
response, the Commission approved a regulatory asset by Order no. PSC-13-0381-PAA-El and the order became final on
September 6, 2013.

On August 1, 2013, Duke filed a Petition for limited proceeding to approve revised and restated stipulation and
settlement agreement by Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy. This petition was assigned Docket No. 130208-
El. Itis a global settlement of many issues and dockets, and involves many parties.

After receiving the global settlement, | requested that the August 1 petition be filed in all dockets named in the global
settlement. The notice of hearing for the global settlement was also filed in all of the dockets named in the August 1
petition.

Staff has been asked to write a memo to reopen Docket No. 130091-El because of the global settlement. Staff believes
Docket No. 130091-El should remain closed because all issues concerning Docket No. 130091-El have been resolved and
the PAA order is now final. Any action the Commission takes on the global settlement should have no impact on Order
no. PSC-13-0381-PAA-EI.
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Deputy General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
mhelton@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6096
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Hong Wang
From: Hong Wang
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 8:25 AM
To: Ann Cole
Cc: Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick; Catherine Potts; John Gash
Subject: RE: Docket No. 130208-El - status
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Ann Cole Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Apryl Lynn Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM Read: 8/5/2013 8:40 AM
Lisa Harvey Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Jacqueline Moore Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Kate Hamrick Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Catherine Potts Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM Read: 8/5/2013 8:37 AM
John Gash Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM Read: 8/5/2013 8:27 AM

Document 04433-13 has been copied to the dockets listed in Mary Anne’s e-mail.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Fwd: Docket No. 130208-El y T NT LAl B y
From: Lisa Harvey <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US> ADMlh ]ST RA I‘I VEJ
To: Apryl Lynn <ALYNN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

cC:

Its my understanding that the stipulation needs to be filed in the appropriate dockets before the hearing starts Monday
morning. If you could follow up that would be great. Thanks.

Lisa
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mary Anne Helton" <MHelton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: August 2, 2013, 6:52:59 PM EDT

To: "Ann Cole" <ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: "Lisa Harvey" <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Braulio Baez" <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Curt Kiser"
<CKiser@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Michael Lawson" <MLawson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Keino Young"
<KYOUNG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Jennifer Crawford" <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Docket No. 130208-El

Ann,

Duke filed a petition for a limited proceeding on August 1 that was assigned Docket No. 130208-El. The
attached Revised and Restated Stipulation and Settlement Agreement resolves matters in several other
dockets. Please make sure the petition and attached settlement are also filed in these other dockets as
listed on the first page of the attachment. Specifically they are:

130009-E1
100437-El
130001-E!
130007-E1
130091-EI

Please let me know if you have any questions.

1
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Thanks, Mary Anne





